
45 St

38d

48392

25 April

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

the 14th instant, Stating that me¬

merous typographical irross ap-

pear in the cedian words as pub_

Dighed in the appendig to your

last Annual Report, I have to

inform you this every care pos-

sible was taken to have the same

corrected; and after the <gap/> was

resieved from the printer it was

weit to you at once for examenation

&c. - It was received back from

you with a few atterations too

late for correction, and it is

now too late to make the carretions

Dr. Varsal Esqr in

Iudian Agent

Pierreville

P. S.

Pook Copy

ndian affairs, Letterbook,

17 April 1885 - 1 May 1885, (R.G. 10, Volume 4507)
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